

Minutes

Name of meeting CORPORATE SCRUTINY COMMITTEE

Date and Time TUESDAY 7 NOVEMBER 2023 COMMENCING AT 5.00 PM

Venue COUNCIL CHAMBER, COUNTY HALL, ISLE OF WIGHT

Present Cllrs J Robertson (Chairman), P Spink (Vice-Chairman),

R Downer, W Drew, J Lever, C Quirk and Redrup

Co-opted Simon Cooke (IWALC)

Also Present Cllrs P Jordan, P Fuller, J Jones-Evans and K Lucioni, M Lilley,

C Jarman and C Mosdell

Sharon Betts, Roger Brown, Laura Gaudion, Kerry Hubbleday, Wendy Perera, Christopher Potter, Megan Tuckwell, Chris Ward

and Melanie White

Also Present (Virtual) Cllr C Critchison

Simon Bryant, Natasha Dix, Colin Rowland and Claire Shand

Apologies Cllr K Love

44 Apologies and Changes in Membership (If Any)

Apologies had been received from Cllr Karl Love.

45 Minutes

RESOLVED:

THAT the minutes of the meeting held on 10 October 2023 be confirmed as a true record.

46 Declarations of Interest

No declarations were received at this stage.

The Monitoring Officer confirmed that a general dispensation was applied enabling councillors to discuss matters of the budget.

47 Public Question Time - 15 Minutes Maximum

No public questions were received.

48 Progress Update

The chairman presented the report which provided an overview of the progress against actions and outcomes from previous meetings. It was confirmed that the formal request made by members of the committee in March 2023 to view the confidential Floating Bridge settlement had been refused.

RESOLVED:

THAT the progress report be noted.

49 Committee's Workplan:

49a Forward Plan

49b Committee's Work Programme 2022-25

Consideration was given to the committee's work programme and the committee were invited to identify any item contained within the published forward plan that would benefit from early consideration within the committee's own workplan or that of one of the policy and scrutiny committees.

It was agreed that the Future Governance Report (due for consideration by the Full Council in January 2024) would be added to the committee's workplan for its meeting on 9 January 2024.

The chairman advised that it had been agreed with the chairmen of the Policy and Scrutiny Committees that the scrutinisation of flooding matters would be led by the Corporate Scrutiny Committee. It was advised that an informal briefing was being sought for December 2023, and an agenda item would be added to the committee's workplan for its meeting on 9 January 2024, to which external partners would be invited to attend both meetings.

RESOLVED:

THAT the committee's work programme, and the forward plan, be noted.

50 Budget Assumptions

The Director of Finance and Section 151 Officer was in attendance to present the progress against the key budget assumptions which had been predicted as part of the 2023-24 budget setting process. The committee received the forecast for the 2024-25 budget, based on the key assumptions for both costs and funding. Questions were raised in relation to the fair funding review (and potential additional funding as part of the 'Island Deal'), the Autumn statement, social care funding, interest rate variables, treasury management and cash flow, the use of contingency reserves, in-year financial mitigation measures, and the grant funding arrangements for refugee housing.

RESOLVED:

THAT the presentation on budget assumptions be considered and noted.

51 Cyber Strategy 2023-2030

Consideration was given to the draft Cyber Strategy 2023-2030, prior to its consideration and adoption by the Cabinet Member for Regulatory Services, Community Protection, and ICT, on 19 December 2023. The strategy was endorsed, and it was suggested that it be reviewed by the committee again in two years.

RESOLVED:

THAT the Cyber Strategy 2023-2030 be endorsed.

52 Isle of Wight Community Safety Partnership Update

The committee received a verbal update from the Cabinet Member for Regulatory Services, Community Protection, and ICT, on the progress with the Isle of Wight Community Safety Partnership's annual report for 2022-23. It was confirmed that the report would be available to be presented to the committee at its meeting in February 2024.

RESOLVED:

THAT the update be noted.

53 Perpetrator Programme

The Director of Public Health presented an update on the recently recommissioned domestic abuse service for people using abusive behaviours, which included an overview of what was offered by the service and what outcomes it was aiming to achieve. Questions were raised in relation to the demographic statistics for perpetrators, the correlation with drug and alcohol misuse, and the preventative activities and initiatives underway. Questions were raised in relation to the methods of evaluating the effectiveness of the programme, and how outcomes would be demonstrated. Discussion took place regarding under-reporting, and the committee sought additional information with regards to the what the police service were doing internally to train officers responding to instances of domestic abuse. It was advised that this would be reviewed again by the committee at its meeting in March 2024, including a copy of initial needs assessment in order for the committee to assess whether the programme was meeting the needs of the population.

RESOLVED:

THAT the update be noted.

54 Quarterly Performance Monitoring Report Q2 - 2023/24

Consideration was given to the report which provided a summary of progress against Corporate Plan activities for Quarter 2 of 2023-24 and detailed any issues which required attention (and the remedial action in place to deal with these). Comments were made regarding the Disabled Facilities Grant, and the data which indicated that the current demand was expected to exceed the current budget of £1.8million to £4million. The Director of Adult Social Care outlined the allocation of the funding and confirmed that the demand shown was reflective of multiple financial years. It was agreed that future reporting should clarify this matter.

Discussion took place regarding the data which showed an increase in the number of fly-tipping incidents and a decrease in the number of actions taken over a three-year period. It was agreed that written response would be provided. Clarity was given around the definition of fly-tipping and the increased use of the Fix My Street app (which categorised uncollected waste as fly-tipping). It was recommended that future reporting should include additional narrative and clean data.

Questions were raised regarding the rise in the proportion of young people recorded as not in employment, education, or training, and what was being done to address this. It was agreed that written response would be provided. Questions were raised regarding the additional CCTV network coverage in place over the summer period, and whether there had been any evidence of successful outcomes from this. It was agreed that written response would be provided.

The committee sought an update on the development of the Parking Strategy and the Leader confirmed that this was scheduled to take place in 2024.

RESOLVED:

THAT the report be noted.

55 Members' Question Time

Cllr Michael Lilley submitted written questions in relation to flooding (MQ 10-23). The Leader provided a verbal response and confirmed that a full written response would be provided.

Cllr Clare Mosdell asked an oral question regarding the announcement of additional government funding for the two council-owned swimming pools and sought clarity around why community pools had not been included. The Cabinet Member for Economy, Regeneration, Culture and Leisure, confirmed that bids were made for all Island pools however only Medina Leisure Centre and The Heights were eligible at this time due to energy costs. Cllr Clare Mosdell asked a supplementary question regarding the energy suppliers for West Wight Sports and Community Centre.

Cllr Joe Lever asked an oral question in relation the Flood Recovery Grant. The Chief Executive provided assurance that work was ongoing to secure the funding, however the eligibility criteria had not yet been confirmed.

Cllr Clare Mosdell asked an oral question in relation to the workplan. The chairman outlined the process for work-planning and the identification of future agenda items by members of the Corporate Scrutiny Committee.

Cllr Clare Mosdell asked an oral question in relation to the recording of councillors' oral questions in the minutes. The Monitoring Officer confirmed the position as per the council's constitution.